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/A great deal of solicitation was done by 
ro Oha 	and by the undersigned in an attempt to put 

soros 0 o service in connection with , guard duty during 
Strike* d some of the organizations, including the 
millvdsesooiations, are now in a position to use our 
service. Unfortan tely, however, we are absolutely 

ble t. obtain a y sort of insurance to cover our men 
anal,  ours ospeot.iv clients are very muchly adverse to 
signing ny agreem nt that they will provide the insurance 
or our en. This as more forcibly demonstrated last 

Saturday hen we f nally succeeded ingetting a guard-
into a milk plant hrough the officeslof the kiilk Assooi-
ation o  only to hav our client decline to sign the amended 
authori z ti on form 

Bo h Wheeler and Alick ,ilarris are furnishing 
i rds at 06.00, p r day, of eight hoUrs, with insurance. 

There ar Any oth r strikes coming up and if you care to 
authorize me to ha die same, for i.nside duty only, or 

herwee, without having the men instired, I shall be glad 
to receive,  word fr you to that effeCt. 

Yesterday I visited 4e,ua Caliente. Business
has been rather. po due, to the falling off of tourist trade 
from Scut ern ‘'iali ornia to Lierico. I talked with iver. sad- cliffs, 	ager of the Hotel, and he eemed to feel that 
our service to the hotel has been ver neg/igible , and that 
there: is some contemplation of canoe' ing the contract. I 
attempted to point out the advantage Of continuing, and 
believe that with the 	of Warning Bulletins reinstallation_ to regular subscribers we.may be ble to renew the contract. 
I alSO.talked with heads of the Casino and the auditor with 
roopeot to having someone cheek the Casino at a close date, 
and I received some en o our &gement 0 
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e been ther busy here enileavoring 
tm ant or a olioi tat ion of Crime 2re- 
new/Oases. At the present time we 

pal in charge, and in addition to 
0130 tai..en on three other men, two 

•trial basis as far as we are con- 

 

  



I am cont nuing to contact our regular 
client(' and also en eavoring to build Up future 
business from such people as Baron Long, who now 
owns tbe Bi ltmore Hotel, the Sheriff's Office, 
dZO StOdlos, and others of equal importance. 

rincisally, we have put into our Crime 
Prevention Dept., a great deal of actual service with 
but little post to us. I feel sure that if you care 
to inspect the canvassing reports rendered by this 
office that you wil see for yourself that a determined, 
effort is being mad by us to secure all of the business 
possible. 

the (areal, 
to the and 
that arab t 

de want this office to oe the best one in 
and any suggestions which you care to forward  

reigned regarding ways and means of fullfilling 
on will be appreciated. 

Yours very truly, 

LOS ,11■4G.'L.4S OFF.IC.B 


